
  

  
Dedicated to supporting the creation, retention, expansion, and recruitment 

of businesses and jobs that will enhance the economy of the Port District. 

PORT COMMISSION MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2023, 6:00 P.M. 

PORT OF THE DALLES, 3636 KLINDT DRIVE, THE DALLES, OREGON 
 

AGENDA 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. ROLL CALL Executive Director Klaas 

 
C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
D. AGENDA CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS Executive Director Klaas 
           
E. PUBLIC COMMENT OR QUESTION 3-minute limit per person per subject. 
 *The Commission does not respond to nor discuss issues raised during public comment. 

 
F. ACTION ITEMS 

1. October 11, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
2. November 8, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
3. October 2023 Financial Reports Commissioner Coburn 
4. Strategic Business Plan Update 2023-2027 

 
G. REPORTS 

1. Director’s Report Executive Director Klaas 
 
H. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

• December 11, 2023: KIHR Radio 
• December 15, 2023: KODL Radio 
• January 10, 2024: Port Commission Meeting 
• February 7-11, 2024: SDAO 2024 Annual Conference 
• February 21, 2024: Port Commission Meeting 

 
I. COMMISSION CALL 
 
J. ADJOURN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   December 6, 2023 
 
ACTION ITEM F-1.)  October 11, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve October 11, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes as presented 
 

 
 
 
 



10-11-2023 Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
Pg. 1 

PORT OF THE DALLES COMMISSION 
Regular Session Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, October 11, 2023, 7:00 p.m. 
Port Administrative Office, The Dalles, Oregon 

 
The Regular Session Meeting of the Port Commissioners was called to order by President Wallace at 7:03 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL Executive Director Klaas 
 COMMISSION Robert Wallace, President; Greg Weast, Vice-President; Staci Coburn, Treasurer; John Willer, Secretary; Mary 

Hanlon, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer 
 STAFF Andrea Klaas, Executive Director; Bill Dick, Attorney, Dick, Dick & Corey 

In attendance via telephone: Jennifer Toepke, Executive Assistant/Bookkeeper 
 GUESTS Brad Lohrey, Yacht Club; Eric Macnab, The Dalles Marina, LLC; Kristi Timmons, Robin Denning, Stephanie Bowen; 

Representing The Dalles High School Bond Initiative 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Commissioner Coburn 
 
AGENDA CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT OR QUESTION None 
 
COMMUNITY PARTNER UPDATE Brad Lohrey, Commodore, The Dalles Yacht Club 
The new Commodore of the Yacht Club since July. Have been a boathouse owner at The Dalles Marina for the last 2.5 years on C-Finger. The Marina 
has grown, people want to see the place look good and they’re taking great care of it. I am an economic development guy, if we care, then the community 
cares. I am a Sherman County Resident and am currently the Sheriff but am retiring next year. I have been running a Marine Program for the last 20 
years. In the community people don’t even know about The Dalles Yacht Club. Our goal as a Club is we really want to get the boating community 
more involved. My main goal is to get the fuel pumps advanced. And the other thing I am really interested in is the Coastguard Auxiliary. The 
Coastguard Auxiliary likes to partner with Yacht Clubs – they train people to help people when emergency services are not available. That is a little 
about me, I am open to questions. 
 
Kristi Timmons, Community Advisory Committee Member, The Dalles High School Bond 
 
Joining Kristi Timmons: Robin Denning and Stephanie Bowen, both who work for the School District. The three gave a brief about the bond and took 
questions and comments from the Commission. Kristi posed the following questions for the Commission to consider: Would it be possible for the Port 
to support the Bond publicly? If the bond passed, can we ask for the Port’s support? Perhaps to develop Hostetler? Sitting on the committee’s we have 
would really be appreciated. Questions and discussion points brought up by the Commission: How did the High School get to this stage of disrepair? 
Having a long-term plan – 5 years/10 years/20 years, etc.? Property Tax breakdown that is understandable. Why is it okay for the administration, 
early education to use the existing building – but not the High School? Tentative concept mockups and potential site maps would be appreciated. 
 
 
ACTION ITEMS 

1. August 9, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes Stand as presented.  
2. September 13, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes Stand as presented, after making the change: “have” to “gave”, top line of pg 28 
3. September 2023 Financial Reports Treasurer Coburn Stand as presented. 

 
REPORTS 

1. Director’s Report Executive Director Klaas Stands as included in meeting packet, plus concerning The Dalles Community Outreach 
Team’s (COT) trip to Washington, D.C.: Executive Director Klaas proposed getting The Dalles Marina identified as the point on the 
Columbia River that is critical should there be a Cascadia Event. The COT met with the Governor’s Staff in Washington, D.C., Annie 
McCullough, who suggested specific language to use and different pots to look for money in. To identify where the money is located. Also 
during the COT’s meeting with Senator Wyden, he offered to speak with Senator Crapo to request support as our waterway(s) are the same 
waterway. 

2. The Dalles Marina, LLC, Q1 FY 2023-2024 Concessionaire Report Owner/Operator Eric Macnab Contract up at the end of June. 
Long term goal would be to build D Dock back. But to do that we’d like to have a long-term contract, private partnership, etc. 3 
years would not be long enough. We’d like it to be 10-20 years. Get this done sooner than later, so that we can get the process of 
D Dock coming back sooner. *Commissioners Coburn and Hanlon were asked to be on a Marina Committee with Port Staff to 
review the current Concessionaire Agreement and the future of the Marina. 

3. The Dalles Community Outreach Team Commissioner Weast & Executive Director Klaas GW October 23rd the Team is going to 
meet to do a debrief on the trip to Washington, D.C. 



10-11-2023 Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
Pg. 2 

4. Columbia Gateway Urban Renewal Agency Board Commissioner Coburn There was a meeting last month, but not a whole lot 
of activity. The Town and Country Building will be completed. The Jantzen Beach Carousel is coming to downtown The Dalles 
in the next 3-5 years! 

5. Wasco County Economic Development Commission Executive Assistant Toepke Nothing to report currently. 
6. Dufur Commissioner Wallace We’ve heard word that an agreement was reached on the wastewater project. Thank you to 

everyone for coming out to Dufur last month for the meeting, it turned out so well! 
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS Stands as presented. 
 
COMMISSION CALL Commissioner Hanlon will unfortunately not attend the November & December’s Port Commission Meetings, due 
to travel. Commissioner Hanlon received a Restore Oregon Excellence in Historic Renovation Award! Commissioner Weast gave 
appreciation to Executive Assistant Toepke for getting the meeting ready while unwell. Commissioner Weast informed the room that 
Dan Mahr is leaving Senator Merkley’s Office but is staying in the community to do so consultancy.  
 
THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE PORT COMMISSION, the meeting adjourned at 8:32 p.m. 
 
PORT OF THE DALLES:  ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Robert Wallace, President John Willer, Secretary 
Board of Commissioners Board of Commissioners 
 
 
DATE APPROVED: December 6, 2023 
Prepared by: Jennifer Toepke, Executive Assistant/Bookkeeper 
 



  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   December 6, 2023 
 
ACTION ITEM F-2.)  November 8, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve November 8, 2023, Regular Session Meeting Minutes as presented 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



11-08-2023 Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
Pg. 1 

PORT OF THE DALLES COMMISSION 
Regular Session Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, November 8, 2023, 7:00 p.m. 
Port Administrative Office, The Dalles, Oregon 

 
The Regular Session Meeting of the Port Commissioners was called to order by President Wallace at 7:03 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL Executive Director Klaas 
 COMMISSION Robert Wallace, President; Greg Weast, Vice-President; Staci Coburn, Treasurer; John Willer, Secretary 

o ABSENT Mary Hanlon, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer 
 STAFF Andrea Klaas, Executive Director; Bill Dick, Attorney, Dick, Dick & Corey 

o ABSENT Jennifer Toepke Executive Assistant/Bookkeeper 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Commissioner Willer 
 
AGENDA CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT OR QUESTION None 
 
ACTION ITEMS 

1. The Partners Group as insurance Broker of Record M/G. Weast S/J. Willer, Motion Approved Unanimously 
 
REPORTS 

1. Director’s Report Executive Director Klaas Stands as included in meeting packet. 
2. The Dalles Community Outreach Team Commissioner Weast It is important to know how to talk to Rep. Bentz. Executive 

Director Klaas Gave a recap of the Washington, D.C. trip, the debrief meeting for action to take between now and the next trip, 
including sending thank you cards to D.C. 

3. Columbia Gateway Urban Renewal Agency Board Commissioner Coburn Staff is bringing back ideas for Tony’s lot. Strategic 
planning for the next 4-6 months – how to wrap up Urban Renewal. 

4. Wasco County Economic Development Commission Executive Assistant Toepke Stands as included in meeting packet. 
5. Dufur Commissioner Wallace Ag is winding down now. Community members are still thankful for the Port’s meeting in Dufur 

in September. The Dufur Community met up at City Hall (a Wasco County Economic Development Commission meeting) – it 
was good that Executive Assistant Toepke was there. Some of the projects: 

a. School based health center: In need of $100,000. One Community Health was going to be the provider, but that may 
not happen now, so we are looking for other options. 

b. 15-mile underground storage 
c. Dufur Rural Innovation Hub: applied for Business Oregon funding. 
d. Wastewater: land has been acquired, ready to move ahead. 

 
DISCUSSION ITEM ADDED 

1. Recreational Immunity Ends for Improved Trails handout given to Commission. After discussion, Port Staff and Legal Counsel were 
directed to report back to Commission in January concerning further findings; reference the Riverfront Trail inspection and repairs: who is 
responsible for that.; invite Northern Wasco County Parks & Recreation Executive Director Baker to January Port Commission meeting to 
discuss subject; review actions that need to be taken for all affected Port properties. 

 
UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS Stands as presented. 
 
REGULAR SESSION ADJOURNED AT 7:46 P.M. & EXECUTIVE SESSION COMMENCED AT 7:46 P.M. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION as allowed by ORS 192.660(2)(e) Real Property Transactions and ORS 192.660(2)(h) Conferring with Legal Counsel 
regarding litigation *Media representatives are instructed not to report or disclose matters discussed in Executive Session None 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION ADJOURNED AT 7:55 P.M. & REGULAR SESSION RESUMED AT 7:55 P.M. 
 
ACTION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION Direct Staff and Legal Counsel to proceed at the Port’s normal fee of 10% of cost of property value for 
easement. 
 



11-08-2023 Regular Session Meeting Minutes 
Pg. 2 

COMMISSION CALL Comments have been about the restrooms being closed – perhaps it would be helpful to explain why they are closed on the 
signage. It was nice to have Executive Assistant Toepke in Dufur for an EDC Meeting and to brainstorm with Executive Director Klaas and Michael 
Kluz of Wy’East. Appreciation given to Executive Assistant Toepke. 
 
THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE PORT COMMISSION, the meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m. 
 
PORT OF THE DALLES:  ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Robert Wallace, President John Willer, Secretary 
Board of Commissioners Board of Commissioners 
 
 
DATE APPROVED: December 6, 2023 
Prepared by: Executive Assistant Toepke, on behalf of Executive Director Klaas 
 



  

 
PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 

 
 
MEETING DATE   December 6, 2023 
 
ACTION ITEM F-3.)  October 2023 Financial Reports Executive Assistant Toepke 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve October 2023 Financial Reports as presented 
 

 
Notable 
 

• Savings 
o The Oregon State Treasury Short Term Fund (OSTF) Rate yielded 4.80% 

• Uncommon Fund Activity 
o None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Balance Sheet by Class
 As of October 31, 2023

General Fund Marina Fund Port Development Fund Unclassified TOTAL
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

CSB Checking
General Checking 4,894.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,894.80

Total CSB Checking 4,894.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,894.80
FIB Checking

General Fund 6,132.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,132.56
Marina Fund 0.00 3,103.13 0.00 0.00 3,103.13
Port Development Fund 0.00 0.00 968.29 0.00 968.29

Total FIB Checking 6,132.56 3,103.13 968.29 0.00 10,203.98
FIB Money Market

General Fund 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
Port Development Fund 0.00 0.00 9,821.04 0.00 9,821.04

Total FIB Money Market 5,000.00 0.00 9,821.04 0.00 14,821.04
LGIP

General 1,287,313.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,287,313.03
Marina 0.00 277,603.75 0.00 0.00 277,603.75
Port Development 0.00 0.00 3,874,617.70 0.00 3,874,617.70

Total LGIP 1,287,313.03 277,603.75 3,874,617.70 0.00 5,439,534.48
Petty Cash 66.28 28.48 55.24 0.00 150.00

Total Checking/Savings 1,303,406.67 280,735.36 3,885,462.27 0.00 5,469,604.30
Total Current Assets 1,303,406.67 280,735.36 3,885,462.27 0.00 5,469,604.30

TOTAL ASSETS 1,303,406.67 280,735.36 3,885,462.27 0.00 5,469,604.30
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Credit Cards
Mastercard-2549 215.10 0.00 124.17 0.00 339.27
Mastercard-2556 860.43 0.00 5,591.30 0.00 6,451.73

Total Credit Cards 1,075.53 0.00 5,715.47 0.00 6,791.00
Other Current Liabilities



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Balance Sheet by Class
 As of October 31, 2023

General Fund Marina Fund Port Development Fund Unclassified TOTAL
Payroll Liabilities 111.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 111.78

Total Other Current Liabilities 111.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 111.78
Total Current Liabilities 1,187.31 0.00 5,715.47 0.00 6,902.78

Total Liabilities 1,187.31 0.00 5,715.47 0.00 6,902.78
Equity

Unrestricted Net Assets 1,385,010.15 254,837.72 3,832,821.27 0.00 5,472,669.14
Net Income -82,790.79 25,897.64 46,925.53 0.00 -9,967.62

Total Equity 1,302,219.36 280,735.36 3,879,746.80 0.00 5,462,701.52
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,303,406.67 280,735.36 3,885,462.27 0.00 5,469,604.30



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-GENERAL FUND

 July through October 2023

Jul - Oct 23 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 1,096,994.00 0.0%

Interest from Earnings 21,851.85 32,910.00 66.4%

Other Resources

Grants 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.0%

Launch Ramp & Transient Moorage 680.00 3,000.00 22.67%

Leased Land & Facilities 33,500.00 60,000.00 55.83%

Loan Repayments

Marina Fund 0.00 84,466.00 0.0%

Total Loan Repayments 0.00 84,466.00 0.0%

Other Income 167.89 15,000.00 1.12%

Total Other Resources 34,347.89 4,162,466.00 0.83%

Previously Levied Taxes 4,823.94 5,000.00 96.48%

Property Taxes 1,762.28 430,251.00 0.41%

Transfer from Other Funds

Port Development Fund 0.00 200,000.00 0.0%

Transfer from Other Funds - Other 0.00 808,068.00 0.0%

Total Transfer from Other Funds 0.00 1,008,068.00 0.0%

Total Income 62,785.96 6,735,689.00 0.93%

Gross Profit 62,785.96 6,735,689.00 0.93%

Expense

Capital Outlay 0.00 4,050,000.00 0.0%

Material & Services 54,172.39 296,000.00 18.3%

Personal Services 91,404.36 400,000.00 22.85%

Transfers & Contingency 0.00 1,400,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 145,576.75 6,146,000.00 2.37%

Net Ordinary Income -82,790.79 589,689.00 -14.04%
Net Income -82,790.79 589,689.00 -14.04%



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-MARINA FUND

 July through October 2023

Jul - Oct 23 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 337,157.00 0.0%

Interest from Earnings 4,069.80 10,115.00 40.24%

Other Resources

Fire Emergency 22,608.59 1,500,000.00 1.51%

Total Other Resources 22,608.59 1,500,000.00 1.51%

Total Income 26,678.39 1,847,272.00 1.44%

Gross Profit 26,678.39 1,847,272.00 1.44%

Expense

Capital Outlay 780.75 900,000.00 0.09%

Debt Service 0.00 84,466.00 0.0%

Transfers & Contingency 0.00 808,068.00 0.0%

Total Expense 780.75 1,792,534.00 0.04%

Net Ordinary Income 25,897.64 54,738.00 47.31%
Net Income 25,897.64 54,738.00 47.31%



 Cash Basis  PORT OF THE DALLES
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-PORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

 July through October 2023

Jul - Oct 23 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 2,089,343.00 0.0%

Interest from Earnings 56,951.08 62,680.00 90.86%

Other Resources

Grants 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.0%

Land Sales & Contract Interest

V&G

Interest 1,227.13

Principal 1,812.87

Total V&G 3,040.00

Land Sales & Contract Interest - Other 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.0%

Total Land Sales & Contract Interest 3,040.00 2,500,000.00 0.12%

Loan Repayments

CGCC 0.00 464,014.00 0.0%

City of Dufur 0.00 42,225.00 0.0%

Total Loan Repayments 0.00 506,239.00 0.0%

Other Income 78.21 4,000,000.00 0.0%

Total Other Resources 3,118.21 11,006,239.00 0.03%

Transfer from Other Funds

General Fund 0.00 1,300,000.00 0.0%

Total Transfer from Other Funds 0.00 1,300,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 60,069.29 14,458,262.00 0.42%

Gross Profit 60,069.29 14,458,262.00 0.42%

Expense

Capital Outlay 0.00 9,000,000.00 0.0%

Material & Services 13,143.76 405,000.00 3.25%

Special Payments 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.0%

Transfers & Contingency 0.00 400,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 13,143.76 11,805,000.00 0.11%

Net Ordinary Income 46,925.53 2,653,262.00 1.77%
Net Income 46,925.53 2,653,262.00 1.77%



  

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   November 8, 2023 
 
ACTION ITEM F-4.)  Strategic Business Plan Update 2023-2027  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION Adopt Strategic Business Plan Update 2023-2027 as presented 
 
 
Commission and Staff feedback on the 2nd Draft of the Strategic Business Plan Update 2023-2027 was submitted by Staff to Points Con-
sulting; accordingly, they incorporated said feedback and presented the final Strategic Business Plan Update 2023-2027 following. Staff 
is recommending adoption; however, Executive Director Klaas is reminding the Commission that this is a living document and possi-
ble to change as needed in the future. 



Points Consulting 

PO Box 8487 

409 S. Jackson St., Suite 201 

Moscow, Idaho 83843 

208-596-5809 

points-consulting.com 

 

 

 

  

2023-2027 

Strategic Business 

Plan Update 

 



Contents 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

1. Summary/Introduction 

• 

• 

• 

Mission & Vision 

Mission: 

Vision: 

‐

‐  



Port Commissioners 

  



2. Port Inventories and Policies 

Sites and Facilities 

The Port of The Dalles Marina 

‐

https://www.portofthedalles.com/about-the-marina


Port Offices 
‐



Available Port Properties 

https://properties.zoomprospector.com/OREGON?s%5BSortDirection%5D=true&s%5BradiusLat%5D=0&s%5BSizeUnits%5D=1&s%5Bradius%5D=0&s%5BGeoEntityList%5D=25e984fc-8f87-4188-92e0-09e46a5d94d5&s%5BradiusLng%5D=0&s%5BSortBy%5D=featured&page=1


Significant Partnerships and Programs 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



Incentives and Abatements 

• 

Real Estate Incentives (Port of The Dalles) 

• 

Financing Incentives 

Port of The Dalles 

• 

Oregon Investment Board  

• 

Mid-Columbia Economic Development District 

• 

State of Oregon 

• 

• 

The Dalles/Wasco County Joint Enterprise Zone 

• 

 

mailto:dspatz@ci.the-dalles.or.us
mailto:andrea@portofthedalles.com
mailto:andrea@portofthedalles.com
mailto:loanapplication@mcedd.org
mailto:mcedd@mcedd.org
mailto:valerie.egon@biz.oregon.gov
mailto:dspatz@ci.the-dalles.or.us


Port Policies 

 

Taxation, Bonds, and Borrowing 

• 

https://www.oregon.gov/biz/Publications/Enterprise_Zone_Maps/TDW.pdf


Required and Allowable Port Activities 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Port Commissioners 

• 

• 

• 

Spatial View of Port Properties



 

https://properties.zoomprospector.com/OREGON?s%5BSortDirection%5D=true&s%5BradiusLat%5D=0&s%5BSizeUnits%5D=1&s%5Bradius%5D=0&s%5BGeoEntityList%5D=25e984fc-8f87-4188-92e0-09e46a5d94d5&s%5BradiusLng%5D=0&s%5BSortBy%5D=featured&page=1


 





 



3. SWOT 

• 

• 

• 



 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



4. Strategic Direction & Action Plan  

• 

• 

• 

• 

Goal 1: Facilitate High Quality Job Growth  

• 

• 

• 

• 

Goal 2: Develop High Impact Industrial and Commercial Opportunities 

• 

• 

• 

• 



• 

• 

Goal 3: Enhance Tourism, Recreational, and Community Assets 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Goal 4: Support Mission of Community Partner Organizations 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 



5. Additional Development Opportunities 

Commercial/Industrial Properties for Sale in The Dalles 

  



Economic Development in Dufur  

  



Potential Target Industries 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Partner with the Columbia Gateway Urban Renewal Agency 

https://www.thedalles.org/government/urban_renewal_agency/index.php


https://www.thedalles.org/government/urban_renewal_agency/index.php


Rental Examples from Other Oregon Ports   

  



6. Stakeholder Interviews and Community Survey 

Stakeholder Interviews 

• 

o 

o 

• 

o 

• 

o 

• 

o 

• 

o 

• 

o 

o 

o 

• 

o 

o 

• 

o 

o 

o 

• 

o 

Desire for Improved Quality of Life and Beautification 



Urban Renewal and Blight Reduction 

Lack of Housing 



Workforce Shortage 

Unclarity on Port’s Mission 

Desire for Growth, Despite Substantive Challenges 



Opportunities for Networking and Connecting 

Shared Frustration at Lack of Commercial and Industrial Lands 

Opportunities in Dufur 

Community Survey 

  



Survey Responses 



 



 



0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14

Labor pool

Rail access

Other: Already established in the area

Other: No advantages because the gallery is off a
commericial trail

Other: Central to downtown (easy for customers to
get to)

Low local taxes

Land cost

River and port access

Cost of doing business

Close proximity to greater Portland area

Low electrical costs

Tourism due to outdoor recreation opportunities

Quality of life

Location near The Dalles

Highway access (such as HWY 197 & 30)

Outdoor recreational opportunities (for local
workforce)

Freeway access to I-84



 



 

0 2 4 6 8

Access to local markets and customers

Access to international markets and customers

Adequate public infrastructure transportation,
utilities, etc.

General business climate

Available, skilled workforce

Interaction with firms in the same and/or related
industries

Low electrical costs

Proximity to the Columbia River, I84, and other
transportation corridors

1 2 3 4 5



 





 



7. Background Conditions 

Socioeconomic Data 



 





https://www.bea.gov/help/faq/478


 



Appendix A: Meeting Memos 

February 15th Launch Meeting 

• 

• 

April 11th Administrative Meeting 

• 

• 

  



May 10th Business Leaders Lunch 



Questions for Luncheon8 

Background 

• 

Business owners:  

• 

Real Estate/Buildings 

• 

• 

• 

• 

o 

• 

Government:  

• 

• 

Economy 

• 

o 

• 

Manufacturing 

• 



Small Industrial-type Businesses 

• 

o 

o 

May 10th SWOT Workshop 

• 

• 

 



Appendix B: ORS 777 

Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) Chapter 777 — Ports Generally 20219 

Ports 

Definitions 

Organization of Ports 

https://www.oregonlegislature.gov/bills_laws/ors/ors777.html


Facilities for World Maritime Trade 























Columbia River Channel Deepening Project





Annexation 





Port Fiscal Matters 





















Special Elections 



Establishment of Water Transportation Lines 



Export Trading Corporations 













Oregon International Port of Coos Bay 

Temporary provisions relating to borrowing for Coos Bay Channel Project 











Penalties 

 



Appendix C: Local Zoning and Land Use Development 

Ordinances 

The Dalles Commercial Recreational Zone  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The Dalles Commercial/Light Industrial Zone 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



The Dalles Industrial Zone 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



Appendix D: Maps of The Dalles and Dufur 

 

https://properties.zoomprospector.com/OREGON?s%5BSortDirection%5D=true&s%5BradiusLat%5D=0&s%5BSizeUnits%5D=1&s%5Bradius%5D=0&s%5BGeoEntityList%5D=25e984fc-8f87-4188-92e0-09e46a5d94d5&s%5BradiusLng%5D=0&s%5BSortBy%5D=featured&page=1


 









 

 

 

 



 



 

https://www.oregon.gov/biz/Publications/Enterprise_Zone_Maps/TDW.pdf


https://www.thedalles.org/government/urban_renewal_agency/index.php


  

 PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
MEETING DATE   December 6, 2023 
 
REPORTS ITEM G-1.)  Director’s Report Executive Director Klaas 
 
 
Projects 

• State Lead: Aerospace industry. Plan to invest $400 million over a ten-year period and employ 250 at full production. Require 
a site that does not regularly reach temperatures above 95° F degrees, rail access is not required but could be a plus, will store 
some standard chemicals, an air permit will be needed within 100 miles of commercial shipping port and international airport.  
Minimum 35-acre site. 

• State Lead: Project Sunday. Photovoltaics, battery storage. Facility 194,000 square feet., could reuse existing building. Initially 
125 jobs, ramping up to 400 jobs by 2030. 

• ClimateGM is interested in leasing additional Port lots for parking/storage. 
• A Cruise ship company contacted the Port asking about winter moorage locations. The Port does not have anything available 

for this winter, but Port Staff are researching options for next year. One possibility is the Mt. Fir Lumber barge berthing space 
at the end of River Trail Way. 

Office 
• Executive Director Klaas did the monthly radio talk shows on KIHR and KODL. Commissioner Weast joined Executive Direc-

tor Klaas on the KODL show. 
• Executive Director Klaas met with Dan Mahr. Dan has worked for Senator Merkley as our region’s representative for several 

years. He has always been very engaged and helpful and a strong community supporter for our region to Senator Merkley. 
Dan’s new career path will be as a lobbyist, focusing on economic development. He will continue to live in the Gorge and 
wants to differentiate himself in that way. Many (most) lobbyists are based in Washington, D.C. and rarely come to the re-
gions and meet with the entities that they are working with. Dan’s intent is to be based out of the Gorge, work with his clients 
here, and then travel to D.C. He is taking a little time off right now to get his business set up while Congress is heading to re-
cess. 

• Port Staff has submitted the required paperwork to move the Port’s insurance business from High Street (formally Stratton) to 
The Partners Group, LLC. 

• Executive Director Klaas met with Executive Director Kline of Northern Wasco County People’s Utility District (PUD) to dis-
cuss current and future projects. 

• The Strategic Business Plan Update comments/edits were compiled and submitted to Points Consulting. 
• FYE June 30, 2023, audit work is complete; there is no management comment letter this year and we had a clean audit! This re-

flects the attention to detail and diligence of Executive Assistant Toepke. The Port brought the bookkeeping back in house 
soon after Executive Assistant Toepke was hired. She worked with the existing chart of accounts when she initially took over, 
but made the decision to clean that up, develop consistent naming conventions and start this year from scratch with a more 
organized and updated bookkeeping system. With this update, the financial reports that are presented to the Commission 
more closely match the format of the budget presented for adoption. 

 
The Dalles Marina 

• Port Staff have been meeting with Commissioners and gathering ideas for future planning of the marina. Some areas that have 
been mentioned: what could the marina look like in 5 years, 10 years; what improvements are needed and what is that time-
line; if the marina was a blank slate, what could it look like; what are best practices for operations and maintenance; what 
steps can be implemented to minimize the Port’s risk exposure, etc. 

• Port Staff contacted the Oregon State Marine Board (OSMB) looking for best practice for marina design and management ref-
erence material. A book “Marina and Small Craft Harbors 2nd Edition” was recommended; Port Staff is still trying to source a 
copy. 

• Port Staff met with a risk consultant from Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO), our insurance company, and did a 
walkthrough of the marina, both the leased moorage area as well as the public boat launch area. The Port will receive recom-
mendations from SDAO on items that need to be addressed, but to broadly summarize the meeting, 1) the Port should have a 
written document that addresses how risks are assessed and what the course of action is once a risk is identified, i.e. have a 
plan in place, 2) we talked about signage for various areas of the Port, Riverfront Trail, the marina and the launch ramp that 
states “if you are using these facilities it is considered recreation”, or something like that which gives the Port the protection of 
recreational immunity as provided to us by the State. 

• Port Staff have been identifying marinas that have been built recently to learn more about current design considerations. 
• As winter is beginning, snow removal will be provided by a local small business that the Port contracts; it is important to stay 

on top of immediate removal, so that the Boat Launch Ramp is accessible in case of an emergency on the river. 



  

Business Oregon Rural Opportunity Initiative (ROI) Grant 
• The Port of The Dalles was named as a program partner, along with Wasco County Soil and Water Conservation District, in a 

Rural Opportunity Initiative (ROI) grant application. The focus of the grant is “Bringing Industry and Agriculture Together.”  
Award notices will be going out mid-December. 

• The grant request is for $120,000 to evaluate rural clean tech opportunities with a focus on future career, technical and educa-
tion programs; expand the rural clean tech entrepreneurial ecosystem; and evaluate current opportunities for a Dufur Rural 
Innovation Hub. 

• The ROI is Business Oregon’s strategic effort to empower rural communities to support entrepreneurs and small business 
growth. Through financial support, innovative partnerships, network expansion, and access to business development re-
sources, ROI helps strengthen and consolidate entrepreneurial ecosystems within and across Oregon’s rural communities. 

• At its core, ROI is designed to create an economy that works for all Oregonians by empowering local leaders to define and 
implement collaborative strategies that elevate the role of entrepreneurship in rural economic development, enabling entre-
preneurs to create place-based enterprises that in turn buoy local economies. In lieu of a ‘one size fits all ’approach with specif-
ic objectives to which each community must align, ROI reflects community priorities and acknowledges that the best people to 
determine the right approach for a community are the residents themselves. 

 
The Dalles Community Outreach Team (COT) 

• Commissioner Weast attended the November meeting. 
• The Spring trip dates to Washington, D.C. are March 4-7, 2024. 
• School District 21 is planning on another bond attempt this spring 
• The COT discussed goals, purposes, and the membership structure, and agreed upon the following: facilitate relationships 

between agencies for the benefit of the community; develop and maintain relationships with Federal legislators and agencies; 
address challenges and needs in the community collectively; encourage private sector investment and job creation; provide 
coordination between agencies and economic development entities. 

• Columbia Gorge Community College (CGCC) is holding a community listening session December 14, 2023, 5:30-7:30 p.m. at 
The Dalles Campus in the Skills Center to get input on a strategic plan. The college has not had a strategic plan in a number of 
years so they are hoping for good participation. If you are interested in attending, and have not received an invitation, please 
contact Tiffany Prince at tprince@cgcc.edu or 541-506-6013. 

• The City of The Dalles has purchased the old Griffith Used Car Lot on Third Street by Sawyers. 
• The City Council adopted a one year moratorium on short-term rentals in the city. 
• Urban Renewal sunsets in 2029; the City is starting to have discussions about this and what it means. 

mailto:tprince@cgcc.edu

	Packet Financials.pdf
	Balance Sheet
	Sheet1

	P&L GF_Summary
	Sheet1

	P&L MF_Summary
	Sheet1

	P&L PDF_Summary
	Sheet1





